
 

 

          February 10, 2025 
          Subject: Drainage Improvements 
         WIN: 025471.00 

Location: Warren 
        Amendment No. 2    
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question: MTCD method of payment is by “Calendar day,” as opposed to “working 
day”.  Specification clearly defines Calendar day and Working days as different.  Can you please 
confirm that MTCD is paid from the time traffic control devices are setup to the time they are 
removed using “calendar days” and not “working days.” 
 
Response: Not always. Every project situation is unique and there is not a simple yes/no answer. 
There are several reasons that MTCD payment may not be continuous from first putting out the 
signs to taking them down. If you have project specific concerns on a specific situation, please 
discuss with the Resident and their Construction Support staff. 
 
Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on February 26, 2025. 
 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
 
 


